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John Pickernell

Assistant Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
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27" Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Pickernell:

RE: Trent Energy Inc.
Application for Electricity Generator Licence
Board File Number EB-2012-0413

As of November 26" 2012 Trent University has leased the Stanley Adamson
Powerhouse structure and adjoining land and riverbed to Trent Energy Inc. (TEI) and
TEl will be responsible for the purchase, installation, commissioning of new
generating equipment and the operation of the Stanley Adamson Powerhouse facility
on a going forward basis. As stated above, the transaction closing occurred on
November 26", 2012.

We are requesting that the OEB cancel our existing Electricity Generation
Licence EB-2002-0336 for the Stanley Adamson Powerhouse upon issuance of a
new electricity generation license to Trent Energy Inc.
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